PCO001761-0001

Hyde, Karen

From: Hyde, Karen

Sent: 16 May 2011 15:35

To: ‘rachel.hawthorn Code A ;
Subject: Re: Inquest of Gladys RICHARDS
Hi Rachel,

The Coroner states that the inquest is likely to be held in the autumn and that no final
decision on the precise date or witnesses have been made yet. The Coroner, Mr Horsley has no
further information to give at present.

Karen HYDE
Coroner’s Officer
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire



PCO001761-0002

Hyde, Karen

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@)jpress.co.uk]
To: rachel.hawthorn¢ Code A :

Sent: 16 May 2011 15:35

Subject: Relayed: Inquest of Gladys RICHARDS

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was
not sent by the destination:

Code A

Subject: Re: Inquest of Gladys RICHARDS



